' From: James Blackburn

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 7:19 AM
To: Kevin Corser; Matt Seelye; John Staten; Lionel Lenz
Subject: RE: Matt/Kevin/James - 90:10

Allis well on the 90:10 front.

For KU, we have $7.2MM in house to process this week. When the funds pay, the rate will rise from 88.2 to 88.3. The

KU Group 90:10 wili rise from 87.3 to 87.4.

For Bauder, we have $600K in house to process this week. When the funds pay, the rate will rise from 87.2 to 87.5.

James Blackburmn
Vice President, Financial Aid

1015 Windward Ridge Parkway
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

Tel:

ce: Redacted

Fax:
www.khec.com

Building Futures

From: Kevin Corser

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 5:52 PM

To: Kevin Corser; Matt Seelye; James Blackburn; John Staten; Lionel Lenz

Subject: Matt/Kevin/James - 90:10

When: Monday, December 28, 2009 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conf Calli Redacted
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When: Occurs every Monday effective 11/30/2009 until 12/28/2009 from 3:00 PM to 3:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada). ‘

Where: Conf Call Redacted f

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
Weekly meetings to go over the at-risk 90:10 OPEIDs — Bauder 88.1, Panorama City 87.4, Broomall 87.2 and KU 86.8.
James, please bring details of cash held, grant funds due, etc. as we have done in the past.
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